OCTA

AFFILIATED AGENCIES

Orange County
Transit District

Local Transportation
Authority

Service Authority for
Freeway Emergencies

Consolidated Transporation
Service Agency

Congestion Management
Agency

April 21, 2025
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 5-3977,
Construction Management Services for
Orange County Transportation
Property”

“Program and
improvements to
Authority Headquarters

Gentlemen/Ladies:

This letter and its Attachment comprise Addendum No. 1 to the above captioned
Request for Proposals issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority
(“Authority”).

1. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference will be held on-site/in-
person on April 22, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. at the Authority’s Administrative office,
550 South Main Street, Orange, California in Conference Room 09.

For prospective Offerors who wish to join via teleconference, please join or
call-in using the following credentials:

e MS Teams Link

¢ OR Call-in Number: 916-550-9867

e Conference ID: 446 267 31#

2. Offerors who attend the pre-proposal conference remotely must fill out
the Pre-Proposal Conference Registration sheet presented as
Attachment A to this Addendum No. 1, and email, no later than Tuesday
April 22, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. to mbornman@octa.net.

3. Offerors are advised that a copy of the pre-proposal conference presentation
is presented as Attachment B to this Addendum No. 1.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their Letter
of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised that all
changes addressed in this Addendum No. 1 shall be incorporated into the final
Agreement.

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 1 should be directed to the undersigned
at 714-560-5064.

Sincerely,

e

Megan Bornman
Senior Contract Administrator
Contracts Administration and Materials Management

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / RO. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWFkMTQyNjQtZDM0Yy00M2M4LTgwNGMtYzBkZWRlZTk1Yjhl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221e952f6c-c8fc-4e38-b476-ab4dd5449420%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22da70658b-eddb-4e14-842d-adfe0dac5322%22%7d
mailto:mbornman@octa.net
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Attachments:
e Attachment A: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration
o Attachment B: Pre-Proposal Conference PowerPoint Presentation



PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

OCTA _
RFP 5-3977 Date: April 22, 2025

Title: Program Management and Construction Management Services for improvements to Orange County
Transportation Authority Headquarters Property

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMM NET? [] Yes [] No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: _( ) Registered on CAMMNET? [ Yes [ No

E-Mail Address:
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Pre-Proposal Conference
RFP 5-3977
Program Management and Construction Management
Services for Improvements to Orange County
Transportation Authority Headquarters Property







CAMM NET Registration
egister on CAMM NET?

* To receive e-maill notifications of Solicitations, Addenda and Awards


https://cammnet.octa.net/

Online Business & Networking Tools

 Planholder’s List



https://www.facebook.com/CammnetConnect/info
https://cammnet.octa.net/about-us/working/
https://cammnet.octa.net/procurements/planholders-list-selection/

Key Procurement Dates
April 25, 2025

OCTA Responds:
Proposals Due:

2222222222222
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Key Procurement Information

and today’s presentation

e Contract term Is for 36 months



Guidelines for Written Questions



mailto:mbornman@octa.net

Next...
Proposal Instructions

Followed by...
Review of Scope of Work



Proposal Submittal Instructions
* Proposals are due by 2:00 p.m., May 12, 2025
* Proposals are to be submitted electronically as specified in the RFP




Proposal Submittal Instructions (cont

— postpone proposal opening for its own convenience.
* Proposals received are considered public information



Proposal Content
 Letter of Transmittal
* Technical Proposal

)

) Proposed s
c) Work plan

) ' viations (Technical vs. Contractual)
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Evaluation and Award
Al timely received, will be evaluated using the

Evaluation Committee comprised of internal OCTA stalff



Evaluation and Award (coni







Proposed Agreement
ed Agreement (E are
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Proposed Agreement
« Offerors are en O review:
Article 3 - Sc

rticle 6- Maximum Obligation

Article 28 - Code of Conduct



Scope of Work

lew and Scope of Work



Vendor Video Training
' | al to an RFP

» Developing a Winning Proposal



https://cammnet.octa.net/vendor-training/
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